

59



"Wheeler Peter (307)"

GRO

To: "mike.wilcox"

GRO

<mike.wilcox@

GRO

cc:

Subject: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED:- RE: FW IBSTOCK POST OFFICE

31/03/2009 14:05

Will assist on voluntary interview. Will not arrest.

Mike,

Please ring me on [GRO] re this and hopefully we can sort out a suitable date.

Regards Pete (DS307 Wheeler).

-----Original Message-----

From: Goddard Gareth (466)

Sent: 25 March 2009 12:53

To: Shuttleworth Simon

Cc: Wheeler Peter (307); Hewitt Christopher;

'mike.wilcox@ [GRO]

Subject: NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED:- FW IBSTOCK POST OFFICE

Sir,

Please could someone make contact with Mike Wilcox from the post office, He is sending these emails to me as he had my contact details from my days at Coalville CID. The post office he refers to was subject to two armed robberies, One of which I charged a offender with and he was convicted but the second one was believed to be an inside job by the post mistress. We never had any evidence to support this however and it remains undetected.

Regards

DS 466 GARETH GODDARD
LEICESTERSHIRE CONSTABULARY
NORTH AREA PUBLIC PROTECTION TEAM (MAPPA)
<http://www.leics.police.uk>

mailto:

GRO

Switchboard

GRO

Ext No

GRO

Fax +

GRO

-----Original Message-----

From: mike.wilcox@

GRO

[mailto:mike.wilcox@

GRO

Sent: 25 March 2009 12:09

To: Goddard Gareth (466)

Subject: Fw: Ibstock Post Office

Gareth

Any interest in this please?
(Embedded image moved to file: pic27479.jpg)

----- Forwarded by Mike Wilcox/e/POSTOFFICE on 25/03/2009 12:08 -----

Mike Wilcox

(466) "

GRO

To:

"Goddard Gareth

60

16/02/2009 10:12

cc:
Subject: Ibstock Post Office

Gareth

I have today served the summons on Mrs Rudkin in connection with her admissions to the theft of £43000 from the Post Office last year.

An analysis of her financial situation over the last 6 years was undertaken and it was deemed that a further interview was required regarding the period prior to and leading up to the robbery at the office in 2006.

Through her solicitor (Marie Dancer of Richard Nelson Solicitors), she declined the invitation to attend a voluntary interview due to her mental state and the fact that she would not remember events that far back.

Would you please make enquiries as to whether any officers would be willing to meet with me to discuss the further evidence with a view to reinterviewing Mrs Rudkin regarding the state of the Post Office accounts at the time of the reported robbery.

If not we will just proceed with the theft charges

Thanks for your help and any problems please give me a ring.
(Embedded image moved to file: pic11015.jpg)

Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and Wales registered number 4138203 registered office 148 Old Street London EC1V 9HQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then delete this email from your system.

Internet email is not to be treated as a secure means of communication.

Leicestershire Constabulary monitors all internet email activity and content.

This communication is intended for the addressee(s) only. Please notify the sender if received in error. Unauthorised use or disclosure of the content may be unlawful. Opinions expressed in this document may not be official policy.

Thank you for your co-operation.

© Leicestershire Constabulary
